
  

      

To: Jefferiss, Paul H ER uk. bp.com] 
Ce: Khan, Se SBP com Lakin, Roge EO uk.bp.com]; Emery, 
Domini uk.bp.com] 
From: Stout, Robert[//O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 
Sent: Wed 20/06/2018 1:31:08 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Re: photographer at Ventures Day 
smime.p7s 

  

   

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  
Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 20, 2018, at 9:12 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. BE 21::.bp.com> wrote: 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
Paul 

    

Sent from my iPhone 

On 20 Jun 2018, at 06:41, Khan, Omayma Quk.bp.com> wrote: 

  

Thanks for this Roger. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

      

Thanks 

O 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
      

From: Lakin, Roger 

Sent: 20 June 2018 09:54 

To: Dimond, Sarah; Khan, Omayma; Franceschi, Alexandra 

Cc: Reynolds, Chris 

Subject: RE: photographer at Ventures Day 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Roger 

Roger Lakin 
Head of Editorial Content, Group Content & Channels 

Group Communications 

London SW1Y 4PD 

   
From: Dimond, Sarah 

Sent: 20 June 2018 09:25 

To: Khan, Omayma; Franceschi, Alexandra 

Cc: Reynolds, Chris; Lakin, Roger 

Subject: RE: photographer at Ventures Day 

Yes please. We will need pics — and words! Roger will send you Bob’s remarks so you can do a first draft 

as per Rachel’s email on WGC. Does that work? 

Sorry am rushing in a meeting for next couple of hours. Can catch up later on all this if you like — are you 

in the call at 4? 

Sarah 

From: Khan, Omayma 

Sent: 20 June 2018 09:16 

To: Franceschi, Alexandra <i © bo .com> 
Cc: Reynolds, Chris uk.bp.com>; Dimond, Sarah {MBO uk.bp.com> 
Subject: RE: photographer at Ventures Day 

  

This is great Alex. | am sure it’s on your plan, but any pictures that can be sent across to Chris would be 

great. 

Sarah, wondering if you need anything for OneBP? This OGCI Ventures Day is on the same day as the 

first day of WGC and is being held there too. RWD is giving opening remarks. FYI, this event is only a 

dragon’s den event — teams presenting their concepts for investment. Winners to be announced at CEO 

event in September — but it’s a good reminder of how we are working with industry to lower emissions. 

Some deets attached. 

O 

From: Franceschi, Alexandra 

Sent: 19 June 2018 22:46 

To: Christina Hedges; Saphina WATERS; Khan, Omayma 

Cc: Taybron, Sahara; Alex Washer 

Subject: RE: photographer at Ventures Day 

Hi Christina, 

Apologies for the delay. Our photographer Marc Morrison can support. Can you let me know what type 

of registration he will need? 

Thanks, 

Alex 

From: Christina Hedges GE 2 bh eartproductions.com> 
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Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 7:54 AM 

To: Saphina WATERS 

Franceschi, Alexandr bp.com> 

Cc: Taybron, Sahara bp.com>; Alex Washer [@ heartproductions.com> 

Subject: Re: photographer at Ventures Day 

>; Khan, Omayma <I © uk. bp.com>; 

  

    

Hi Alexandra, 

Would you be able to confirm if you can help with the photographer for the event on 

the 25" between 7Zam-2pm? 

Thank you, 
Christina 

Christina Hedges 

<image001.png> 

T: 

M 

GE 2b cartproductions.com 

HEART website 

   

  

<image002.png> 

From: Saphina WATERS {© total.com> 
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 at 15:30 

To: "Khan, Omayma" EEE @ uk. bp.com>, "Franceschi, Alexandra" 

Cc: "Taybron, Sahara" bp.com>, Christina Hedges 
B® bh eartproductions.com>, Alex Washer HE heartproductions.com> 

Subject: RE: photographer at Ventures Day 

      

Hi Omayma, 

Thank you for connecting us. Alexandra, please liaise with Christina from Heart re: a photographer. We 

would be delighted to help. 

We need from someone from 7am — 2pm to shoot stills of the event at the Park Hyatt in Washington on 

the 25" of June. 

Best wishes and many thanks, 

Saphina 

  

   
De : Khan, Omaym uk.bp.com] 

Envoyé : jeudi 14 juin 2018 15:59 

A:Saphina WATERS {© total.com> 
Cc : Taybron, Sahara <q © b p.com>; Franceschi, Alexandra 

Objet : Re: photographer at Ventures Day 

  

Hi Saphina 
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| am linking you up with Alexandra, who can then co-ordinate with you regarding the photographer. | 

am on leave returning on Tuesday, but it looks like it is possible! Great news! 

Bye! 

O 

Excuse the shortness of this message, Sent from my iPhone 

On 13 Jun 2018, at 16:37, Saphina WATERS TE @ (01 a!.com> wrote: 

Ps. Please advise as soon as possible because | can cancel the photographer in DC © 

De : Khan, Omay (3 (I ©? -bo.com 

Envoyé : mercredi 13 juin : 

A: Saphina WATERS SI © ttal.com> 
Objet : photographer at Ventures Day 

Hello again, 

I seem to remember that you will have a photographer at the Ventures event. I 
have 3 questions regarding this: 

1. When will your photographer make the pics available? 

2. If we needed, could a BP photographer take pictures? 

3. Where exactly is the event? 

Thank you! 

Oo 
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